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TO: Julie Wise
OMB Desk Officer
THROUGH: Ruth Brown
USDA Department Clearance Officer
FROM: Lynnette Thomas
Branch Chief, Planning and Regulatory Affairs
Food and Nutrition Service
SUBJECT:  Non-Substantive Change — Merge hours from 0584-0567 to 0584-0006

The information collection burden associated with FNS Interim Final Rule, “7 CFR Part
210, Certification of Compliance with Meal Requirements for the National School
Lunch Program Under the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010” (a.k.a. “Six-Cent
Rule”’) was approved under OMB #0584-0567 for three years on June 20, 2012 (with a
subsequent no material/non-substantive request further reducing the burden hours
approved on December 30, 2013). Per the terms of clearance, FNS is requesting to
merge the burden approved under #0584-0567 to 0584-0006.

Currently Approved | Currently Approved | New Burden After
Under Under Change
#0584-0567 #0584-0006 #0584-0006
Hours 156,440 10,223,035 10,379,474

Please note that this rule also increased the responses but a mathematical correction to
the responses calculated in the burden spreadsheet resulted in a net decrease in the

number of responses.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at
Lynnette. Thomas@fns.usda.gov
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